At the Council Meeting of **COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL** held via ZOOM on **6**th **May 2021**, at **7.15pm**.

PRESENT

Cllr Emma Urquhart, Chair

Cllrs Nigel Bridle, Christina Davies, Clare Davison, Janet Dover, Michael Gibbs, Leslie Gibson, KD Johnson, Mark Keniston, and Andy Todd

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Derek Baker, Natalie Borrill, Andy Gale, Charlotte Greening, and Roger Warner – it was RESOLVED to accept the apologies from all Councillors.

Dorset Councillor Maria Roe

IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs Z Caddy – Clerk. Karen St Clair – WMJMC Clerk

37.21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

38.21 WIMBORNE CEMETERY

A presentation was given by Karen St Clair the WMJMC Clerk and questions answered and it was RESOLVED to support the Joint Management Committee in their decision to fix and keep the memorials specified/under the Memorial Management Programme (which would otherwise be removed) to enable the preservation of history. The Report and analysis attached at Appendix 1

Cllr Johnson was given a warning by the Chair for disruptive behaviour.

39.21 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 4th May were submitted.

Cllr Urquhart confirmed that Cllr Dover will stay as a PACT member.

RESOLVED that the Minutes be approved and signed.

40.21 MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES

There were no matters arising on the Minutes.

41.21 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Cllr Gibson gave an update on Wimborne Minster Town Council's NP and to report on a Colehill neighbourhood plan, its merits and the work involved as well as an outline of the process for producing one. Sufficient information was be provided to members enabling them to identify how they can contribute. It was RESOLVED to undertake a Neighbourhood Plan and that the appropriate neighbourhood area would be the whole of Colehill Parish. Information pack attached at Appendix 2.

42.21 TREE INSPECTIONS

It was RESOLVED to carry out tree inspections at the Memorial Hall and at Churchmoor Copse with Dorset Council at a cost of £600 plus VAT. The spending power for carrying this out is the Public Health Act 1875 s.164.

43.21 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The following applications were submitted and comments were recorded as follows:

PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/20/0353/HOU	3 Hawk Close
	No objection to the plan per se but request that a method statement should be imposed during construction so that builder's vehicles do not obstruct the neighbours and the access to the frontages to their houses.

44.21 EMERGENCY POWERS POLICY

It was RESOLVED to activate the Emergency Powers Policy to enable operations to continue until face to face meetings can resume more safely during the continued Covid 19 pandemic. Legislation allows delegation to an officer under the Local Government Act 1972 s101 1(a)

45.21 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION AND MATTERS FOR FORTHCOMING AGENDA

St Michaels Church do not yet have in place the agreement from the Diocese so it is unlikely a tree will be able to be planted this year.

The Meeting ended at 9:15pm.

CHAIR